Janel Lemanske

From: Mike Jungbluth

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:12 AM
To: Jenna Merten

Subject: Gas Drive-Off's

Jenna,

Our totals of gas drive offs from 1/1/2006 to 12/31/2011 was 566 or approximately 94/year.

Each incident, inclusive of initial investigation, report writing, follow-up & citation issuance...consumes approximately 2-
3 hours of an officers time. If the citation is contested...add more time.

You proposal is very sound and consistent with Problem Oriented Policing approaches. This concept has been used
extensively by law enforcement agencies in the State of WOI and across this country with significant success. If you
would like any support articles...go to www.popcenter.org for that information.

Thanx, Mike

Michael Jungbluth

Chief of Police

City of West Allis
414-302-8017 (w)
414-313-3591 (c)
mjungbluth@ci.west-allis.wi.us




